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BRICKFIELD, BURCHETTE & RITTS, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W.
- Eighth Floor, West Tower
‘Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 342-0800

TELEFAX COVER SHEET
PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING __ 2 PAGES (including cover sheet)

TO: Kevin A. Thompson
FAX: 573-526-6010
PHONE: 816/556-2138
FROM: James W. Brew

DATE: February 18, 2000

SENDER’S TELECOPY NUMBER: (202) 342-0807
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Original will not follow (x)
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U.S5. Mail () Federal Express { ) Certified Mail { )} Other ( )

Operators initials (dls )}
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| February 18, 2000
Missouri Public
Service Commission

VIA FACSIMILE

Kevin A, Thompson

Deputy Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Comrmission
P. O, Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re:  Case No, EC-99-553

Dear Judge Thompson:

GST and KCPL are experiencing a discovery dispute with respect to voluminous
documents GST has asked KCPL to make available for review, and the parties have
agreed to seek your assistance in resolving this matter, We would like to arrange a
conference call with you at a time that is convenient. KCPL and GST counsel are both
available for this purpose on Tucsday morning.

ety truly yours,

James W. Brew

cc: All Parties of Record/by facsimile
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